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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rick Blanchett < Rick.Blanchett.8362876@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:06 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Rick Blanchett 
10269 Livorno Dr 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Darlene Wolf < Dar1ene.Wo1f.16444641@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:57 AM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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
Darlene Wolf 
1705 Gordon Dr 
Naples, FL 34102 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

8 Werner < B.Werner.103080477@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:49 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have-made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
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
B Werner 
6601 SW 128th St 
Miami, FL 33156 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Larry Patton <larrydpatton@gmail.com> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:41 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Larry Patton 

Mr Larry Patton 
larrydpatton@gmail.com 
288 VENICE GOLF CLUB DR 
VENICE, FL 34292 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Hesse <Robert.Hesse.275273914@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:08 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida' s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
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
Robert Hesse 
4344 Whistlewood Cir 
Lakeland, FL 33811 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Leonard Marraffino < Leonard.Marraffino.40373409@p2a.co> 

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
Leonard Marraffino 
707 Aurelia St 
Boca Raton, FL 33486 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christine Moreno <Christine.Moreno.78674495@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:06 AM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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
Christine Moreno 
5422 NE 17th Terrace 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rusty Rollings <Rusty.Rollings.230560572@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:20 AM 
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
Rusty Rollings 
8 Webb Pl 
Palm Coast, FL 32164 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Parks <John.Parks.16473964@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:01 AM 

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
John Parks 
1473 85th Ave N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33702 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Krystal Thomas < Krystal.Thomas.37 482817@p2a.co > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:50 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Corn.missioner Art Graham, 

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
Krystal Thomas 
2750 Old Saint Augustine Rd 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Horst Stapelfeldt < Horst.Stapelfeldt.3237 5727 4@p2a.co > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:20 AM 

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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
by preserving retail compensation for net_metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Horst Stapelfeldt 
3525 SE 1st Ave 
Cape Coral, FL 33904 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jane Kosow <Jane.Kosow.359466025@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:10 AM 

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
Jane Kosow 
10283 Copper Lake Dr 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

earthethicsaction@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Gutierrez 

< earthethicsaction@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:00 AM 
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
Mary Gutierrez 
1241 Scenic Hwy Pensacola, FL 32503-8017 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

frank@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Filipanits 
<frank@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many ofthese jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Frank Filipanits 
Sarasota, FL 34238 
frank@coolstufflabs.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

biddyboop@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth MacWhinnie 

< biddyboop@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Elizabeth MacWhinnie 
Pensacola, FL 32514 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

thutch3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Hutchison <thutch3 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :48 PM 
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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in coml')1unities across the 

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
Thomas Hutchison 
1910 Southern Dunes Blvd Haines City, FL 33844-2415 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

tanvikdp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dayaghan Pendharkar 
<tanvikdp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:47 PM 
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

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse . 

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
Dayaghan Pendharkar 
Tampa, FL 33647 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

frankieherrero@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Francisco HERRERO LAMUEDRA 
<frankieherrero@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :47 PM 
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
Francisco HERRERO LAMUEDRA 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33331 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

duink@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Duink 

<duink@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

I spent a lot of money on my solar system because I think it is the responsible thing to do to protect the environment. 

did it with the understanding that during times that my rooftop panels make more electricity than i am using, I will get 

repaid by my utility company at the wholesale rate. Please do not make pollution-less poser more expensive than it 

already is. 

Please preserve the net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Scott Duink 
Sarasota, FL 34242 
duink@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

hmeneces@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Haydee Rodriguez 

< hmeneces@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:46 PM 
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
Haydee Rodriguez 

1765 NE 177th St North Miami Beach, FL 33162-1509 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Volson8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Victoria Olson <Volson8 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :45 PM 
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
Victoria Olson 
4170 NW 11th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309-4611 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Salexon7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Alexon <Salexon7 
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
Sandra Alexon 
173 Bermuda Ct Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082-2504 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dselquist@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Selquist 
< dselqu ist@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :44 PM 
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

Please defend ·solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Donna Selquist 
10530 SW Waterway Ln Port Saint Lucie, FL 34987-1913 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

augustovilla_26@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Augusto Villa <augustovilla_26 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are !=Oming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Augusto Villa 
15971 SW 20th St Miramar, FL 33027-4208 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

loddragon1966@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Boucher <loddragon1966 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :43 PM 
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
Jim Boucher 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33323 
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